
From: "James Randi" <randi@randi.org>
Date: March 28, 2004 9:35:40 AM PST
To: "'Michael'" <michael@theyfly.com>, "'James Underdown'"
<jim@cfiwest.org>, <Vaughn@cfiwest.org>, <derek@iigwest.com>,
<SKEPTICMAG@aol.com>, <plejarans_are_real@yahoogroups.com>
Subject: RE: Multiple choice

Gee, I was just trying to help you, Michael.  You're sort of inept on such
matters.  Sorry....

James Randi

-----Original Message-----
From: Michael [mailto:michael@theyfly.com]
Sent: Sunday, March 28, 2004 12:08 PM
To: James Randi; James Underdown; Vaughn@cfiwest.org; derek@iigwest.com;
SKEPTICMAG@aol.com; plejarans_are_real@yahoogroups.com
Subject: Re: Multiple choice

Randi,

You're WAY ahead of yourself, I didn't post the multiple choice
question about YOU ("Who is James Randi and why what has he and CFI
West produced?") and yet here you go and give the answer!

WOW!

You must be...psychic!

Michael, you forgot one other choice, "C"

C.)  He's a man with nothing going for him except that he managed to
attract
some media attention with fuzzy photos, and he got a crowd of disciples
hooked, too, because they didn't know any better.

James Randi

-----Original Message-----
From: Michael [mailto:michael@theyfly.com]
Sent: Saturday, March 27, 2004 6:14 PM
To: derek@iigwest.com; James Underdown; Vaughn@cfiwest.org;
randi@randi.org;
SKEPTICMAG@aol.com; Plejarans_are_real@yahoogroups.com
Subject: Multiple choice

Dear skeptics,

It's time that you answered just ONE multiple choice question from me:

A.) Billy Meier possesses above-genius level abilities in photography,



film making, videography, model making, juggling, special effect,
digital effects, ventriloquism, sound recording and engineering,
metallurgy, physics, space propulsion technologies, astronomy, history,
mathematics, geology, environmental sciences, clairvoyance, mass
hypnosis, etc. and also possesses the single-handed ability (no pun
intended?) to accomplish all of the aforementioned without financial or
material assistance or collaborators.

Or:

B.) He's a genuine UFO contactee.

Rules: Multiple choice means that you must choose one of the
possibilities presented. Failure to do so results in the choice
automatically being registered, and reported, as B.)

Take your time, this is a toughie.

MH


